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INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK

Ref No. IRC/ 325 /2022-23 22.02.2023
The Generol Monoger,
Deporlment of Corporole Services,
BSE Limiled,
Floor'1, P.J. Towers, Dolol Slreel,
Mumboi 4OO 001

The Vice Presidenl,
Nolionol Stock Exchonge Lld.,
Exchonge Plozo", C-l BIock c,
Bondro-Kurlo Complex, Bondro ( E),

Mumboi - 400 051
BSE SCRIP CODE:532388 NSE SCRIP CODE: IOB

Pursuont to Regulotion 39 (3) of SEB| (Listing Obligotion ond Disclosure
Requirements) Regulotions, 20,l5, we hereby inform thot we ore in receipt of
requests from shoreholders with below mentioned informotion to issue duplicote
shore certificotes on ground of loss / non receipt of shore certificotes:
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Mr.

KAMARUDEENA
00186778 881681 448633001 448633100 100 21/O2/2O23
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O44-71729791,71129360 | www.iob.in I inveslor@iobnet.co.in

044 -28889333. 2841 s702
E-moil: investor@iobnet.co.in

lnformolion reqordinq Loss of Shore Certificole ond lssue of Duplicole Shore
Certificole under Requlolion 39(3) of SEBI (LODR) Requlotions. 2015

a&

This informotion is given in complionce with Regulotion 39(3) of sEBl (Listing
Obligotions ond Disclosure Requirements) Regulotions, 20,l5.

Pleose toke the some on record.

Yours foithfully,



investor

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

Unit2 < unit2@cameoindia.com >

Wednesday, February 22,2023 15:36
investor
priya@cameoindia.com; komalar@cameoindia.com
REGULATTON 39(3) - TSSUE OF DUPL|CATE SHARE CERTTFTCATE - tNTtMATtON TO
STOCK EXCHANGE

I O B - L-292 1 0 _20230221 1 93838. pdf; OTH RE P8743_98. PDF

!This message originates from outside our Bank. Please be Extra Vigitant before
lyou click on a link. oDen attachments or reDl
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You don't often get email from unit2@cameoindia.com. Learn why this is important

Please find below the details of request received from your shareholder, regarding loss/non receipt of
share certificate and requesting for issue of duplicate share certificates.

The scanned copy of the above said letter is attached herewith towards proof of receipt of intimation

You may kindly file the said information to stock exchange as per Regulation 39(3) via BSE Listing
Centre/Neaps, as the case may be, which is to be filed within 2 days of receipt of information.

Please note that duplicate share certificate (s) shall be issued only on receipt of complete documents
including Form ISR-4 from the shareholder (s) including completion of procedural requirements in this
regard to the satisfaction of the RTA and the Company. Duplicate share certificate (s) would be
retained at our end and a "Letter of Confirmation" in lieu of physical share certificate (s) will be issued
to shareholder.

Regards

Thulasi

Cameo Corporate Services Limited
#1 Club House Road, Chennai 600 002
Ph: 044-4002O73s
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Dear Sir,
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